
September 16, 2024

West Hants Regional Municipality
Mayor Abraham Zebian
PO Box 3000
76 Morison Drive
Windsor, NS B0N 2T0

Dear Abraham Zebian:

Thank you for your letter of July 31, 2024, to the Honourable Tim Houston with respect to financial support for homelessness supports in West Hants. The Premier's office forwarded your letter to the Honourable Brendan Maguire, Minister of Community Services, and he has requested that I respond to you on his behalf as Executive Director of Employment Support and Income Assistance, responsible for Homelessness and Supportive Housing.

I appreciate the needs of your community, the concerns you outline are important and we'd like to know more about what you are doing and how we can be of help.

I have passed along your contact information to my team who would be happy to meet with the West Hants Regional Council to discuss our work, strategies, and programming and support opportunities. You can reach out to Meredith Cowan, our Executive Lead for Homelessness to find out more and organize a meeting in the coming weeks. Meredith can be reached at Meredith.Cowan@novascotia.ca.

Thank you for your letter.

Sincerely,



Suzanne Ley
Executive Director
Employment Support and Income Assistance
Department of Community Services

cc: Honourable Tim Houston, Premier (PNS-44967-W2N1X6)
Honourable Brendan Maguire (2017-01-02767)
Honourable John Lohr, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Melissa Sheehy-Richard, MLA
Kody Blois, M.P.
Meredith Cowan, Executive Lead
Mark Phillips, Chief Administrative Officer
West Hants Regional Municipal Council